The Law Office of

Lawrence D. Adashek

Counsellor & Attorney at Law
101 E. Chesapeake Avenue, Fifth Floor

Towson, Maryland   21286

Telephone:  (410) 415-5880

Facsimile:  (410) 821-1265








December 3, 2001

Mr. Greg Larsen

c/o NUMENOR 

University of Illinois

1407 Westfield

Champaign, IL 61821







re:
DAGORHIR, INC., et al. 








Theft of Intellectual Property
Via First Class /Certified Mail

Dear Mr. Larsen:


Please note this firm represents Dagorhir Battle Game Association, Inc., (“Dagorhir”), a/k/a Dagorhir Aratari, the creator of the Dagorhir Battle Games, Scroll II, Scroll III, Dagorhir Aratari Manual of Arms (MOA), and The Dagorhir Handbook, among other games, manuals and other copyright and trademark materials.  In the past, your organization or company, its predecessors, employees, agents or assigns has played or used one or more of these items obtained from DAGORHIR, directly, its websites, and or at Dagorhir events including but not limited to “Ragnarok.”  These items have been plainly marked with DAGORHIR’s trademark name and/or logo, or one of the items listed hereinabove, noting DAGORHIR’s intellectual property rights in the items.


It has come to our attention that you and/or your organization, its members, agents, assigns, representatives and predecessors in interest have used, displayed, reproduced, distributed, and/or published Dagorhir, et al, tradename and copyright interests and materials including but not limited to the publication of “Dagorhir National Manual of Arms” without obtaining the written permission of DAGORHIR, thereby unlawfully appropriating and violating DAGORHIR’s intellectual property rights.


DAGORHIR, et al., hereby demands that you immediately cease and desist all use, publication, display, distribution and reproduction of any of the aforementioned trademark names, products and games.  You must demonstrate your acquiescence to this demand by removing all of the materials, images and programs, including any versions of the “DAGORHIR MANUAL OF ARMS” (including derivative works) from further use, display, publication, reproduction and circulation by 5:00 P.M. Eastern Standard Time on December 7, 2001. THIS CEASE AND DESIST DEMAND INCLUDES OPERATING WEBSITES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO www.dagorhir.info, www.jikanta.com/numenor/ and www.dagorhirubb.com .

Please note that DAGORHIR, et al., protects its intellectual property vigorously.  If you do not take immediate action to comply with this demand, DAGORHIR will take necessary action to enforce its property rights.  I advise you to seek legal counsel immediately on this matter.  Because you and/or your organization, its members, agents, assigns, representatives and predecessors in interest have wrongfully used, displayed, copied, distributed, reproduced, and used DAGORHIR’s trademark name, images and computer programs, you will be liable for strict penalties.  Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504-505 of the copyright laws, you may be subject to a penalty of $250,000.00 for each  infringing act, plus attorneys fees.  Furthermore you may be subject to treble damages and attorneys fees to DAGORHIR for violation of DAGORHIR’s trademark rights pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117.

Please have your legal counsel contact me in writing to signify your compliance.








Very truly yours,








Lawrence D. Adashek

cc:
Yuki Llewellyn

Director

Registered Student Organizations


University of Illinois-Champaign-Urbana


1401 West Green Street


Urbana, IL 61801

The Law Office of

Lawrence D. Adashek

Counsellor & Attorney at Law
101 E. Chesapeake Avenue, Fifth Floor

Towson, Maryland   21286

Telephone:  (410) 415-5880
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December 3, 2001

Ms. Colleen M. Bonk

Dagorhir Improvisational Battlegame, Inc. 

a/k/a Kingdom of Pentwyvern

15359 Marshallville Street

Canal Fulton, OH 44614-8537







re:
DAGORHIR, INC., et al. 








Theft of Intellectual Property
Via First Class /Certified Mail

Dear Ms. Bonk:


Please note this firm represents Dagorhir Battle Game Association, Inc., (“Dagorhir”), a/k/a Dagorhir Aratari, the creator of the Dagorhir Battle Games, Scroll II, Scroll III, Dagorhir Aratari Manual of Arms (MOA), and The Dagorhir Handbook, among other games, manuals and other copyright and trademark materials.  In the past, your organization or company, its predecessors, employees, agents or assigns has played or used one or more of these items obtained from DAGORHIR, directly, its websites, and or at Dagorhir events including but not limited to “Ragnarok.”  These items have been plainly marked with DAGORHIR’s trademark name and/or logo, or one of the items listed hereinabove, noting DAGORHIR’s intellectual property rights in the items.


It has come to our attention that you and/or your organization, its members, agents, assigns, representatives and predecessors in interest have used, displayed, reproduced, distributed, and/or published Dagorhir, et al, tradename and copyright interests and materials including but not limited to “Dagorhir National Manual of Arms” without obtaining the written permission of DAGORHIR, thereby unlawfully appropriating and violating DAGORHIR’s intellectual property rights. 


DAGORHIR, et al., hereby demands that you immediately cease and desist all use, publication, display, distribution and reproduction of any of the aforementioned trademark names, products and games.  You must demonstrate your acquiescence to this demand by removing all of the materials, images, programs that use the DAGORHIR tradename and are protected by it copyright laws, from further use, display, publication, reproduction and circulation by 5:00 P.M. Eastern Standard Time on December 7, 2001. THIS CEASE AND DESIST DEMAND INCLUDES OPERATING WEBSITES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO www.pentwyvern.com.

Please note that DAGORHIR, et al., protects its intellectual property vigorously.  If you do not take immediate action to comply with this demand, DAGORHIR will take necessary action to enforce its property rights.  I advise you to seek legal counsel immediately on this matter.  Because you and/or your organization, its members, agents, assigns, representatives and predecessors in interest have wrongfully used, displayed, copied, distributed, reproduced, and used DAGORHIR’s trademark name, images and computer programs, you will be liable for strict penalties.   Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504-505 of the copyright laws, you may be subject to a penalty of $250,000.00 for each  infringing act, plus attorneys fees.  Furthermore you may be subject to treble damages and attorneys fees to DAGORHIR for violation of DAGORHIR’s trademark rights pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117


Please have your legal counsel contact me in writing to signify your compliance.








Very truly yours,








Lawrence D. Adashek

cc:
Merideth Cancasi


Dagorhir Improvisational Battlegame, Inc.


a/k/a Kingdom of Pentwyvern


15359 Marshallville Street NW


Canal Fulton, OH 44105


Barbara Rogachefsky


c/o K. Ronald Bailey & Associates, LPA

220 W. Market Street

P.O. Box 830


Sandusky, OH 44871-0830



